





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 17, 2019 ltem Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 9
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQJU?O @
Subject: Resolution No. 2629.19 — Rescinding Resolution No. 2611.19 for a

Variance Request for 587 Ocean Boulevard, Golden Beach, FL
33160 (Usable Roof Top Area)

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2629.19 as
presented.

Background and History:

The owners (applicant) of 587 Ocean Boulevard have withdrawn their variance request.

Financial Impact:

None












Alexander Diaz TOWN MANAGER

Town Manager : .
1 Golden Beach Drive JUL 29 2

Golden Beach, FL 33160 k RECEIVED

Subject: Withdrawal of variance request for 587 Ocean Boulevard, Golden Beach, FL 33160

Dear Alex,

We would like to withdraw the variance request for 587 Ocean Boulevard that was presented
to the BUILDING REGULATION ADVISORY BOARD on May 14, 2019

The variance request which we would like to withdraw is as follows: TO PERMIT THE USABLE
AREA OF THE ROOF TOP TERRACE SIDE SETBACKS TO BE SET AT A MINIMUM OF 7°-6” INSTEAD
OF THE CODE’S CURRENT 10" ROOF TOP SIDE SETBACK REQUIRMENT.

Thank you,

Andrew & Rita Rabin

Date: 7// 7// o

y:

Jan A. Marks
Trustee
587 Ocean Boulevard Trust

Date: 7//7//@
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